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From: Sitter, Donna GCPEEX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Pecknold, Claytan PSSG:EX; Rideout, Wayne PSSG:EX

Subject: Coquitlam: Two arrested at pipeline protest near Highway One

Two arrested at pipeline protest near Highway One Caquitlam
2018-02-08 15:22 PST
File # 2018-4152

A man and a woman have been arrested after a protest against a pipeline began blocking equipment and highway traffic
at Highway One near Brunette.

The pratest, which at its largest had nine people, had proceeded peacefully throughout the morning (February 8, 2018).
At approximately 11:15 a.m., police were called to maintain the peace when a 22-year-old woman locked herself to a
piece of machinery. The woman, along with a 23-year-old man, were subsequently arrested for mischief.

The man has been released with no charges. The woman, who is a resident of Ontario, faces a potential charge of
mischief. Nobody was hurt during the protest and there was no violence from anyone involved.

Coquitlam RCMP is an impartial party in these demonstrations, Demanstrators have a right to lawful, peaceful and safe
protest and the companies have a right to complete their work, Coquitlam RCMP is waorking hard to ensure that bath of
these righis are protected.

Released by
Cpl. Michael McLaughtin

Media Relations Officer

Coquitlam RCMP

coquitlam.remp.ca

2986 Guildferd Way, Coquitlam, BC V3B 7Y5
Office: 604-945-1580

Email: coquitlam media@rcmp-gre.ge.ca

Follow Us:

Visit us on Facehookbcrempnews
Follow us an Twitter@CQremp
@bcrcmp

From: beremp_mro beremp_mro [mailto:bcremp mro@rcmp-gre.gc.caj
Sent: Thursday, February &, 2018 4:02 PM

To: beremp.POL.EDIVI@rcmp-gre.ge.ca

Subject: Coquitlam: Two arrested at pipeline protest near Highway One

1
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A man and a worman have been arrested after a protest against a pipeline began blocking equipment and highway traffic
at Highway One near Brunette.

http://coquitlam.rcmp-grc.gc.caNiewPage.action’?siteNodeld=2115&IanguageId=1&cnnt’entld=54290

Released by:

Corporal Michae! McLaughlin
Media Relations Officer
Coguitlam RCMP
604-945-1580
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From; Sitter, Banna GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Pecknold, Clayton PSSGEX
Subject: FYI Burnaby RCMP Protest NR
FYI

From: Janelle SHOIHET [mailto:janelle.shoihet@rcmp-gre.ge.cal
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX

Cc: Annie LINTEAU; Dawn ROBERTS

Subject: To be release shortly

Good afternoon,

the following news rclease will be issued shortly by the Burnaby RCMP.

‘Thank you,

Janelle

File: 2018 - 9649
Title: One female arrested at pipeline demonstration in Burnaby

At 6:30 a.m. on March 6, 2018, Burnaby RCMP officers were called to the area outside Westridge Marine
Terminal in the 7000 block of Bayview Drive in Burnaby for a report that a number of demonstrators were
blocking work vehicle access to the terminal.

Throughout the morning Burnaby RCMP officers asked for the demanstrators to mave off of the road and all
but one of them complied. Despite numerous requests, a 47 year old female refused to move from the road
and was arrested for mischief just before 10:30 a.m.

Burnaby RCMP would like to take this moment to remind those who are involved in ongoing demonstrations
that police are an impartial party and are there to ensure the safety of everyone involved.

Demaonstrators have a right to lawful, peaceful and safe protest and companies have a right to complete
their work. Burnaby RCMP is working hard to ensure that both of these rights are protected and that all
parties and the public are kept safe.

Further information on Burnaby RCMP’s role in policing these ongoing demonstrations can be found here an
the Burnaby RCMP website.
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Burnaby RCMP also recently released a monthly summary for February of policing activities related to these

ongoing demonstrations that can also be found on the Burnaby RCMP website.

5gt. Janelle Shoihet

Media Relations Officer

E Division Communication Services
Desk; 778-290-4134

Cellular: 604-657-5730

Email: janelle.shoihet@rcmp-gre.ge;ca
Mailstop- #1608

14200 Green Timbers Way,

Surrey, BC

"A uniform with your name on it is waiting for you.”
wiww. RCMPCAREERS. ca

serg. lanelle Shoihet

Agente des relations avec les médias
Tél. : 778-290-4134

Celiulaire: 604-657-5730
Email:janelle.shoihet@rcmp-gre.ge.ca

“Un uniforme & votre nom vous attend” www.carrieresgre.ca
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S ST T A T S ]

From: Sieben, Mark PSSGIEX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Subject: FW! KM - Protests

Attachments: KM - Palice - Protests - Oct. 25.17.doc.docx

Just so you know what 'm up to - I'll be-providing this to Bobbi as well as Evan as a way of ensuring consistency in
messaging in different parts of government.

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX.
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:59 PM
To; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Subject: KM - Protests

As discussed re; KM

Carcline McAndrews

Communications Director

Ministry of Public Safeby and Solicitor General
T: 250 356-1196 {C: 250 208-3254
Caroline.lMcAndrews@gov.be.ca
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s.16

Key Messages
PROTESTS

Province Response to Demonstrations:

My job as Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General is to ensure that an
adequate and effective level of policing and law enforcement is maintained
throughout BC to ensure the safety of the public.

Please note that enforcement decisions, and individual investigations, occur at
arm’s length from government and we cannot interfere with, or direct palice
on such matters,

However, we believe in a tolerant, welcoming and inclusive society.

Our role in government is to create an environment in British Columbia where
an inclusive and diverse population supports our communities.

We recognize the public’s right to engage in peaceful protests and lawful
assembly.

While the police will respect lawful protest they will also act pursuant to the
Criminal Code of Canada and direction of the courts if necessary to address
unlawful conduct.

Again, police exercise their discretion independently of governments.

Police are well trained and prepared to manage situations involving lawful
protests, civil disobedience, and to protect life and property.
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From: Pecknold, Clayton PSSGiEX
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:01 PM
To: ‘Eric Stubbs’

Subject: RE: Kinder Morgan

Yes avail now..just need 5

From: Eric Stubbs [mailto: Eric.Stubhs@®remp-gre.qe.cal
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Kinder Margan

That's odd, I sent "I'm in a meeting with the IIO - how about 1400hrs?” Are you avaiiable now? My next meeting is at
1500 hrs.
Eric

>>> "Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX" <Clayton.Pecknold@gov.he.ca> 2018/03/06 1:22 PM > > >
77

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device
From: Eric.Stubbs@rcmp-gre.ge.ca

Sent: March 6, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Clayton.Pecknold@gov.be.ca

Subject: Re: Kinder Morgan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
Original Message

From: Pecknold, Claytan PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1.05 PM

To: Eric Stubbs

Subject: Re: Kinder Morgan

Let me know when you can chat.

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device
From: Eric.Stubbs@remp-gre.geca

Sent: March 6, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Clayton.Pecknold@gov.bcca

Subject; Re; Kinder Morgan

Clayton - probably best for a phone call if you have the time.

Eric

>>> "Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX" «Clayton.Pecknold®@gov.bc.ca> 2018/03/06
9:20 AM >>>

Page 41 of 63



Hi there. Any update on the March 10th protest? I know rthere will be a
KM update on March 8th but would like some sense of how you are seeing
the planned protest for the 10th in terms of scope and risk. Thanks

Clayten J.D.Pecknold, LLB, MOM

Assistant Deputy Minister & Director of Police Services
Policing and Security Branch
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